
Queries & Clarifications  for Supply of Accessories (Trims)  for School uniform. 
e-tender(NIT) Reference No.- BRLPS/Proj-NF/2140/23 dated 14-08-2025 (Eproc 2.0 Tender no- 108525) 
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Clarification 

1 

Specificatio
n 

 Shirt buttons-please specify the ligne -
14, 16, 18 with quantity in each ligne. 
Also specify color 

It is clarified that Linge would be 18 
and color would be Transparent 

2 
 Pant Button-please specify the ligne -
22, 24, 26 with quantity in each ligne. 
Also specify color 

It is clarified that Linge would be 24 and 
color would be Transparent 

3 Shirt collar-specify the size with quality 

 It is clarified that the revised 
specification with quantity would be as 
follows: 

Specification Quantity in pieces 

11-14 Paper - 
Non woven 70-80 
GSM) 

10750000 

14-18 inches 
fusing-woven 
210-220 GSM) 

140000 

 

4 
Shirt Patti Pasting-Please specify the 
quality 

 It is clarified that the revised 
specification with quantity would be as 
follows: 

Specification 
Quantity in 
meters 

Paper - Non 
woven 70-80 GSM 

5500000 

fusing-woven 
220-230 GSM 

75000 

 



5 
Shirt cuff pasting-Please specify the 
quality 

 It is clarified that the revised 
specification with quantity would be as 
follows: 

Specification 
Quantity in 

meters 

Paper - Non woven 
70-80 GSM 

2321000 

fusing-woven 220-
230 GSM 

40000 

 

6 Pant pasting-Please specify the quality 

 It is clarified that the revised 
specification would be as follows: 

Specification 
Quantity in 

meters 

Fusing woven 220-230 
GSM 

31700 

 

7 
 Kurti paper Pasting-Please specify the 
quality 

 It is clarified that the revised 
specification would be as follows: 

Specification 
Quantity 
in meters 

Fusing woven 220-230 
GSM 

4200 

 

8 
Salwar Mohri 
Pasting-Please 
specify the quality 

Gauge should be 
clarified 

 It is clarified that the revised 
specification would be as follows: 

Specification 
Quantity in 

meters 

Fusing woven 220-230 
GSM 

31300 

 

9 
 Thread-2 ply or 3 ply? please specify 
with color and brand along with 
quantity in each ply 

 It is clarified that the revised 
specification with quantity would be as 
follows: 

Ply Color 
Quantity in 

meters 

2 ply Maroon 581035000 

3 ply Maroon 581035000 



2 ply Sky Blue 7823000 

3 ply 
Navy 
Blue 

7823000 

2 ply Grey 2352000 

3 ply White 2352000 

The brands would be VARDHMAN, 
COATS INDIA or Equivalent 

 

10  Zipper-Please mention size? 
 It is clarified that the size of zipper 
would be 8 inches. 

11 Carry Bag -please specify the micron 
 It is clarified that Plastic Bag would be 
of 51 microns having 14 x 18 inches 
dimension. 

12 Elastic 

Knitted Elastic to 
be preferably 
opted because of 
low rates & soften 
quality; Specific 
Size to be 
mentioned such 
as 1 inch, inch or 
1.75 inch 

 It is clarified that Elastic would be soft 
woven of 1.25 inches width. 

13 Size label 

Size label of 
Specific width 
such as 0.5 Inch, 1 
Inch, 1.5 Inch; 
Quality should be 
chosen from 
Satin/Woven/ 
Clothing to be 
mentioned 

 It is clarified that size label would be of 
woven having 0.5 inches width. 

14 
  

Biodegradable Poly Bags 

Jute bag to be 
preferred with 
Specific Size 

 It is clarified that bags would be thick 
paper bags (60 GSM) having 12 x 16 
inches dimension. 

 15 

  

It is mandatory for the bidders to 
quote rate for the entire item in 
the bid. 

Request to allow 
bidders to quote 
rate for 1 or more 
than 1 item. 
Please clarify. 

It is clarified the bidder may quote rate 
for 1 item or more than 1 item.  
Evaluation will be made item-wise and 
negotiation may be held with bidders on 
L1 rate. 



16 

Request to remove - No Registration in companies act 
since we are a proprietorship firm with 40 to 50 years’ 
experience 

  

It is clarified that the bidder should be 
registered entity under the Company’s 
Act 1956/2013, or Partnership Act 1932, 
or Limited Liability Partnership Act 2008 
or Proprietorship. 

 

Bidder has to upload -Copies of the 
certificate of Incorporation, issued by 
the Registrar of Companies (Roc) under 
the Companies 1956/2013 or Under 
Limited Liability Partnership. 

 

For Partnership Firm – Copy of 
Partnership deed under the partnership 
Act 1932. 

For Proprietorship Firm – Registration 
under Shops & Establishment. 

17 

Bidder should have minimum 
three years of experience of 
supplying uniform accessories to 
Government departments/ 
universities/government 
educational institutions/ 
autonomous bodies. 

 Request to remove 
- No experience in 
direct Government 
supply 

 It is clarified that “Bidder should have 
minimum three years of experience of 
supplying uniform accessories to 
Government departments/ 
universities/government educational 
institutions/ autonomous bodies/MNC. 

18 
Request to reduce - Turnover to reduce to Rs.50 lakhs 

  

It is clarified that "Bidder should have 
minimum annual average turnover of 
Rs. 50.0 lakh (Rs. Fifty Lakh) during in 
the following consecutive three financial 
years (2020-21, 2021-22, 2022-23 & 
2023-24).  

Audited Financial Statements (Balance 
Sheet and P&L Audited by a Certified 
Chartered Accountant) for the following 
3 (three) financial years 2020-21, 2021-
22, 2022-23 & 2023-24 of the Bidder or 
Turnover Certificate issued by CA having 
UDIN Number. 

19 Price Format 

Due to change in quantity, revised Price 
Format will be uploaded on e-
Procurement Portal. Bidders are 
requested to quote their price in revised 
price format.  



However, the quantity may be increased 
or decreased by 20% without any 
change in unit price or other terms and 
conditions. 

20 Request to extend the date for submission of bid 

It is clarified that last date for online 
submission of bid is being extended till 
16-09-2025 till 03.00 PM.  

Technical bids will be opened on 16-09-
2025 at 03.30 PM through e-
Procurement portal as mentioned in the 
bid. 

 


